- SFAFE OF SOUTH CAROLINA iN THE COURT,OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ' Horry ')/
STATE - VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS26 &?\
. ' Malik Nasheem Sherman ) A/WH _2016A2610203182 &, ﬁf
AKA: ) Date of Offense: ~_11/26/2016
Race: BLACK Sex: M  Age: 2H y  SC.Code § :_16-11-0330(A) 1
A 5 — ; M ¥/
DOB: _ a SS#:f { ) CDRCode#: _ 0139 S/‘ -~ ¢ 2¢ 2D
Address: —_— ey . ) h L’OU
. T . B > ‘

CoSaeflp: & e ) SENTENCE SHEET Of

DL#: ¢ _.. N SID#: ) '0@5/
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes] No[] S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Armed Robbery (10 to 30 years) : '

in violationof . § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

[] NON-VIOLENT XI VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45

S w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation [[] Negotiated Sentence, (] . Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:  Gh(y("L SCB16182 i ]éqm@ [ — TAW (4%/\./ | YN
DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# efendant Sttomey foryDéfendant =~ . SC Bar#

. WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [E/éltate Department of Correcfions, [ | \ Coiuity Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ( apEcEe/years or [ | under the Youthful Offender Act not tdf"e){&ed ;myears .
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/,yeggﬂand/or pa fmgpt \
of 3 e plus costsand. a\scabmf‘n‘i as appllcable* the balance is suspended with . - prebationts ,ro ‘ ﬂ' = Ty

probatlon whlch are mcorporated by reference. . g, ~4 c3 .»\: £

[] CONCURRENT or (7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: o NEE &2
The Defendant is to be given credit for tige served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied -

by the State Department of Corrections. %

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Centfal Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code t7 25 13553

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,lt is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 o_r:16=25-65 EDomestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. "

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[:]RESTITﬁTlON: [[] Deferred [7] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP ¢
Total: $_ -~ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servi
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ N
[L] Setby SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $ Fine may be pdey q\gl consecutive weekdy
§ 14-1-21 {A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lv()() o0 pmts. of $ % beginning _ L'!
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . . ‘
g 56-5:2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) . $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) T 825 A O
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
'§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § ' {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ A5 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid.to Clerk
: during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ \m a5 any other fees. / -
— \ Presiding Judge : T | A
Clerk of Court/ Deputy [Clerk . ‘€ﬂ€€ 'bLU\ S Judge C(%de: g d , [%W '
Court Reporter: : Sentence Date: / ’ ' / :’; o

2 <
SCCA/217 (07/2016) ey



STATE-@FSOUTH CAROLINA

L)/ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ' Horry ) _
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS26 g’m
Malik Nasheem Sherman ) A/WH _2016A2610203183 LETm.
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _11/26/2016 '&"l%
Race BLACK Sex: M ge: 24 ) SC.Code§ :_16:03-0910 Ly 0
N BT g )  CDRCode#: __ 0095 Se % <¢ 2019
Address . !
| ) | ary
City,State, Zip: _; _ ] ) SENTENCE SHEET = /., /410
DL#: ° ] {  SID# ) ’0@3 %
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes|[ ] No[:] Hazmat Yes[ | No[] $§
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF  or PLEADS
TO: Kidnapping (0-30 years) :
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[JNON-VIOLENT {X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS . [X] MOST SERIOUS" - "] Mandatory GPS(CSC [} §17-25-45
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) N

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . - - (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sgntence, ~ [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: QQ(\ SCB16182 A ,{ ANve. e~ =o SEB08386

DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# v Defendant '0 g more, fJaﬂrll;:SfClm%T = SCfBar#

ttorney for Defe e

WHEREFORE, the DefenWited to the {%ate Department of Corrections, ] Coun i]etentlon Center,
for a determinate term of 4 HEEY years or . O under the Youthful Offender Act not to%ceed (Vears
and/or to pay a fine of §' - . ; prov1ded that upon the serv1ce of days/months/yeans*and/or paymerelée
of§__;pluscostsand assessments as’ apphcable* - the balance is suspended with probation for =0 e (-\

moi .hs/ve?*s and subject to-South Carolma Department of Proa«mon Parcle and Pardon Services standard congxf'ﬁ‘n;wof probatxon, :
whigH are incorporated by reference.

JACONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE tosentence on: X () () — o 2027 C{ ).
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. ( J ﬁ'//

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vnolatlon of Sectl n 16—25—20 ’16:2 65(D

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ‘ammunition; =~ * %/0 : O
SPECIAL COND[TIONS f
[] RESTITUTION: [:]Deferred [ _|Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP - > y
. e}
Total: § © plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Se.gwee Employment }
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [7] ; ; ig '
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. PRl
May serve W/E begining w~
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling = , ‘*;
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ﬁ :: : - = :
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pg in equal, consecutive Weekly@nnthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ “ i SQC pmts. of § &0 beginning )| 203 L“
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 s . . -
256—5-2995 (DUI Assessment)g ) $12 3 $ ______ paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 LS, <O L
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 ST
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ : ‘
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, :
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ '27 ) Proviso requires $500 be paid to-Clerk 4
% during probation and shajl be collected before §
TOTAL gl m any other fees. NEYA!
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Qlerk % Cﬂ€ Q, g\) \3 il:jsgl: léltg)(i‘:dge

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




|
“STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ' Horry ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2600750
Malik Nasheem Sherman ) A/W# _2016A2610203185 e R
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _11/26/2016
Race: BLACK - .Sex: M Age: 2% ) S.C.Code ~ § :_44-53-0370 (d)(3) N
pos: QNS  Ss+REEY )  CDRCode# _ 3011 iy
Address: o ' ) (" C
City,State,Zip: _ ' o B ) SENTENCE SHEET 0/7 of
bt T [ SID#: ) 410,0
*CDL Yes[] No{ ] CMV Yes[] NOD Hazmat Yes{ ] No[ ] @@/S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Possession of cocaine, 1st offense (Up to 3 years and/or $5,000) \
in violation of § 44-53-0370 (d)(3) ’ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3011
(X] NON-VIOLENT {] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS* - [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC (1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ jLesser Included Offense, [ }Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. .- . (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
97(/\\@ SCB16182 /"N\(LUN Ja\\Mm kybw/ In k) %

DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# ~ Defendant aAtton(éy for Defendar}"t;”,, SC'Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the’ State Department of Corkections, ] Couft):’glfwtentmn Center,
for a determinate term of et [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not t@xceé’d i .years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/monthsixpgs”and/or paym:eht
of §; B ; plus costs.and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with  prebation foi‘ S < : EE :

months/years and subject to South Carolina Depattment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard EBndmons of s
opdtion, which are incorporated by reference

%ONCURRENT or |:] CONSECIjTIVE to sentence on: QO ( 7 - 6 y '_2 ’6 ~ 7 q 7 i 7Vd\/

E(The Defendant is to be given credit for time Eerved pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the CentralRegistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-13%3
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922;.|t is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25—2@?0}«16-25—6_5 (Domestlc

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. _ = =Ty
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ~~.
DRESTITUTIQN; [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [lOrdered PTUP
Total: $ - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Semce-Employgent i
Payment Terms: _.. Obtain GED [ = <~,< =
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. o -
e May serve W/E begining < ~d
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 -
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be p consecutive week .
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 SO 0O pmts. of $ :{g : beginning ‘ \ 2B
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § ) ~
§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g ~ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QO
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 \%O 60
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ K 2SS - Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shallbe collected before
TOTAL %r)-) /9\3 any other fees. ‘ N Y K
’ . Presiding Judge oD
Clerk of Court/ Deputy §lerk Judge Code: Z [ VT /
Court Reporter: O Za¥l| CNAy Sentence Date: ./ 05}[1 Z
SCCA/217 (07/2016) J : ' ARENEN



— " DOCKET NO. 2017-G5-26- Q)Y ")

. - WITNESSES

/3‘ W//Soﬂ '
: s County of Horry

E{U’VEE f’i ELV S GeorgeH DeBusk, Jr.

. D J Dudley Horry County Police Department . ‘
CLITTFLTTNPY  The State of South Carolina-

CCERR OF COURT 16H06242 _

= HORRY COUNTY, on
7 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

-
P
-
-

- -

February, 2017 TERM

~ ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A2610203182
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)
DOA: 11/27/2016 THE STATE

- VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY Malik Nasheem Sherman

' B/ M
TRUE B ILL 875 Bucksville Dr »
Conway, SC 29527-7674
DOB: ’

gggzperson of Grand Jury FEB 23 2017 ATTORNEY: Javwmes Galmove,
VERDICT Indictment for
Armed Robbery
Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor
Foreperson of Petit Jury —_— -
Date: : - -

J

RIGINAL

L_/
B
e

JUL 24 2019
SC Court of Appeals

- FILED
"HORRY COUMTY

: WITHAR -1 M 8: L6

PLI o .: R ‘\ .
CLL:’n Cf~ LOB;’!
HORRY COUNHTY, SC

DATE RECEIVED FROM
GRAND JURY



ARREST WARRANT

STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA ¥ Form Approved by

ORIGINAL

L ) S.C. Atiamey General
v i , y K] County/ |:| * Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Pl el
X 2016A2610203182 Horry ) ‘
. c nSTATE OF SOUTH ClAﬂRnO'L_IN? e e e Personally appeared before me. the affiant D J Dudiey ) _ who
ounty D unicipalty o (JLR} ” E{:ﬂ CGQ?ngY duly swom deposes and says that defendant Malik Nasheem Sherman o
Horry . . did within this county and state on orabout || /26/2016 violate the cnminal laws of the
State of South Camlina (or ordinance of County/ Municipality of Horry . )
THE STATE | 16109408 in tha following particulars: . D )
) “gainisi AT Vo . . ) . ) .
Malik Nashcem Sherman r\fﬁ gj;i £ Lﬂfﬁ_ g(%\g'é.s._?mmo" OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery whilc armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
] ’,_—— ; Wi hotvit \.Tl" .
Address: SR S HORRY COUNTY, SC

1
0 ~
Lo : 5,

e e e

Phone:

te: -

|, Sta c b& 7 {
ﬁ Agency ORI#  SC0260400

Q/)a:
Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Prosecuting Officer. D J Dudley - 4760
Ofense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or

} further state that there s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On November 26th, 2016 in the Conway section of Horry County, the defendant, along with several co-defendants, did order the
victim, Chris Shmidt, out of his vehicle at gun point and tell him to have the clerks open the door. Oncc inside, the defendants did
order the patrons to the ground and demand the money from the registers and safe to be put-in a backpack. The defendants then fled
the scenc and were stopped a short time later, and attempted to throw the backpack containing the money out of the window. Search
incident to arrest found the defendant to be in posscssion of a white powder that did ficld test positive for Cocaine. R/Q D
DUDLEY ‘ - :

[42]
allegedly armed with a deadly weapon e
Offense Code: 0139 8
Code/Ordinance Sec: 16-11-8330(A) Signature of Afiant % .53_
> s Lonwe STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' % um
D County/ D Municipality of E' County! D Municipalit;{ of ; Affants Agdress 2560 N. Main Street o
. _ - The accused Conway, SC 29526- =
@ to be amested and brought before me  to be Horry ) ‘Affiant’s Telephone o
dealt with according to the law. ‘ =
(LS) ‘ : O
" ARREST WARRANT W
Signature of Judge .
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER QF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
(-/ ) it appearing from the above affidavit that thers are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN ' ' o
A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to ::1 or.a:::tut %/_201? of the St of § :;"Efzn?t (M ahl; NaSheE:m Sherman
- . vioiate cnmu AWS e s} QU i arating (or ordinance o©
defendant /1 ali K Shéoman K countyf [ Miqcpaityor  Horry | ) as set forth below:
on 2248 - — . ‘
o DESCRIPTIQN OF OFFENSE:\ Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery white armed or allegedly armed with a dcadly weapon _
Having found probable cause an& e Ahove amén:t having swom before me, ybu are empowered and dirécled to arrest the said defendant and bring him.ér
fangtug of Cons her befare miel ith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Armest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
v ' ¥ . o -
RETURN WARRANT TO: SZ:UH{‘?- 12 330918
General Sessions Judge's Address
PO Box 677 (L8 ) Conway, SC 29526-5105
1301 2nd Avenue ) \ : ). Judge's Telephone (843)915-5290 . h
Conway, SC 29528 _ Judge Code: ) lssuing Court Magistrate [] Municipa [] Gireuit
. ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL =~ \ ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




- ARREST WARRANT

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department
Prosecuting Officer: D J Dudley - 4760
Offense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

) STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )y ORIGINAL  ormamovsany
“ A K] Countyt [ Municipaityof . ) AFFIDAVIT . Soasin
Vv 2016A2610203183 Homy ) | |
T cou :-IMTE OF SQUTH CSROUN? ] Personally appeared before me the afiant D J-Dudley : wha
n P e
[Zl D umapalty o CERTIFIED (¥ang @uly swom deposes and says that defendant Malik Nasheem Sherman
Horry . did within this county and state on orabout  11/26/2016 4 violate tHe cnminal Taws of the
- State of South Caralina (or ordinance of - @ County! D Municipality of Horry o )
THE STATE 16109408 in the following particulars:
against . o~ : SR . . .
Malik Nasheem Sherman v ‘F‘(Ei"i‘i‘_t ;i .-EB.BS?}'PHON OF OFFENSE: K idnapping / Kidnapping
3 { bLE.R?'\ or i ' :
Address. G HAoDY cOUNTY, SC _
; xS ¥ ke ‘
Vo em T | further state that there is probable cause 1o befieve that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: : SSN: the crime set forth and that probable cause is1 (lbased on the following facts. . .
) _?xs L"_ Race: B c eight 5 _ LI 7 Weightt 170 On November 26th, 2016 in the Conway scction .of Horry County, the defendant. along with several co-defendants, did order the .
;S oL# J — victim, Chris Shmidt, out of his vehicle at gun point and tell him to have the clerks open the door. Once inside, the defendants did
: gun poir _ ‘
k_,JB. Agency ORI ¥ SC0260400 order the patrons to the ground and demand the moncy trom the registers and safe to be put in a backpack. The defendants then fled

the scene and were stopped a short time later, and attempted to-throw the backpack containing the money out of the window. Search
incident to arrest found the defendant to be in posscssion of & white powder that did ficld test positive for Cocaine. R/O DJ

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
PO Box 677

1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL " ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DUDLEY s
K
: (53]
Offense Code: 0095 : . g_
© i - 16-03-091 ! e
ode/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910 Signature of Afiant m S 9
IS warrant 18 in e STATE OF SOUTH CAR % ' b qﬁ
L ATE O OLINA : : ]
(L] County  [™] Municipaity of K] County (7] Mumicipaity of ; Affients Address 2560 N. Main Street M N, O
‘ - The accused ) Conway, SC 29526- 7 % , =
45 10 .be arre'sfed and “broughl before me 1o be Horry . Affiant's Telephone . ;E-—::' > '8
dealt with according to the law. =2 CA—
g ]
LS. : (&
s ARREST WARRANT D
Signature of Judge ! '
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: .
\;/ It appearing ‘from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN | Malik Nasheem Sh
A copy of this arrest warrant.was deiivered lo :r; °'a:’”t s 'der':;""al’“ : aom 43 eg;m crman
. , : id  vio 3 of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance o
gefendant /791!& .Mmqn Horry : . } as set forth below;
on - I 291 '

)Z  Judge's Address
Lsy ., Conway, SC 29526-5105 °

) "udge's Telephone  (843)915-5290 :

). tssuing Caurt: Magistrate . D Municipal . D Circuit
ORIGINAL ' ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Judge Codq




. ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ ) ORIGINAL SC ATy o

) — — K] County [] Municipaiy of ) - AFFIDAVIT eass

W2016A2610203184 Horry | ; )
i o serTE OF SOUTH clAﬂRounlAty o Personally appeared before me the affiant D J:Dudley who
oun| unicipali N N, e . — -
D LE R] IF !LJ) BRifiglduly swom deposes and says that defendant Malik Nasheem Sherman

Hbrry . co . ’ did within this county and state on .or about 11 /2'6/2016 violate the cniminal Taws of the
: ] State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ Municipality of Horry )

THE STATE 16109408 “in the following particutars: . i D o :

against - i g e - ’ :
CREWEE N, ERBJGRIPTION OF OFFENSE: weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime. if not also sentenced to life without parole or

Malik Nasheern Sherman

s

Address: \, L
R T I
{ ST :
o U
Sex: M Races B Height 5 ] “Waight 170
—— ———— A T T T - /’ e p————

? .

o~ . State: oL# |
ALJB: i_ Agency ORI #: §C0260400

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department
Prosecuting Officer: D J Dudley - 4760 ‘

CLERA OF COURT

HORRY COUNTY, SC

death

| -further state that there is probable cause fo believe that the . defendant named above did commit

~'the crime set forlh and that probable cause is based on the following facts.
On November 26th. 2016 in the Conway section of Horry County, the defendant, along with several co-defendants, did order the _
victim, Chris Shmidt. out of his vehiclc at gun point and tell him to have the clerks open the door. Once inside, the defendants did
order the patrons to the ground and demand the moncy from the registers and salk to be put in a backpack. ‘The defendants then Ned
the scene and were stopped a short time later, and attempted to throw the backpack containing the money out of the window. Scarch
incident to arrest found the defendant 10 be in possession of a white powder that did field test positiv ’

1301 2nd Avenue. -
- Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Offense: Weapons /. Possession of weapon during violent DUDLEY i3 K2/
_ cnime, if not also sentenced 1o life without parole : . , - ég
Offense Code: 0549 - o &
; . 16-23-0490 >
COde{Orumance Sec: Signature of Affiant g (V] %
TS warant 15 CERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE i the - Y T
M : ' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) B v % ) , m R; o
[[] Counyr [] Municipaity of K] County [] Muricipaity o y| Affants Address 2500 N. Main Street ) +—
The accused’ : Conway, SC 29526- ey S 3
's to Dbe anesied and brought before me to be }-{b’,-,-y ) ‘Affiants Telephone =y = (\<
dealt with according to the law. ' . rEa - =
g
LS.
s ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge . AN
~ Date: ' TO ANY LAW ENI_‘ORCENENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNIGIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: )
Q' It appearing from the above affidavit that there are. reasonable grounds to believe that
- RETURN abo 11/26/2016 3 Malik Nash Shy .
A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to :_: or. lat:t . — e So o s :iiefzndalr_\t ( aom_ as e:m crman
. id vio e/ cimiqal laws e of South Carolina (or inance
defendant /17, 5 Sh&‘lY»n E County/ Mynicipality of Horry f : ) as set farth below:
an i-27-1 n : A
. : DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSEX  Weapons / Posscssion of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or
. death : _
: - Having foundiprobabie cause and iye above affiant having swom befare me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
n 3 her before mq forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Wamant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
RETURN WARRANT TO: ~ 62 01111 gz 1309102
General Sessions Judge's Address
PO Box 677 sy ) Conway, SC 29526-5105

) _,Ju_dge"s Telephone  (843)915-5290

Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL

D Cireuit

I
" ORIGINAL

] )i. ‘lssuingCourt
\ ORIGINAL ‘

ORIGINAL




Malik Nasheem Sherman

) T I 7
Address | S —— LEM OIS A
(" - ( FIUTN T UUUTN

Phone: SSN:
Sex M - Race: B Height: 5§ - T 170

3" . State: DL# = ~ 77 {

Jre » —_— !

08 “Agency ORH#: SC0260400

Prosecuting Agency  Horry County Police De

partment

Prosecuting Officer: D J Dudley. - 4760

TY.

< * ARRESJ WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL T,
) ' X ] County ] Municipaty of ) AFFIDAVIT scasa
© 2016A2610203185 Horry ) -
. c S'IFATE OF SOUTH C;RQFIN;\ o Personally appeared .before me the effiant D J Dudley who
N
@ ounty. D u"'c'pa"y[-j E RT H—_- {E—D C O:— g‘ng duly swomn deposes and says that defendant Malik Nasheemn Sherman .
Hoérry - : e T did within this county and state on orabout  |{[/26/2018 A : N viclate the cnminal Taws of he
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ Municipality of Horry )
THE STATE 16108408 in the following particulars: X] U '
against '

REHEE M, £|y | DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: bmgs / Possession of cocaine. st offense

CLEKK UF COURTY

[a¥a

Nig
| further state that there s prababie cause to believe
the crime set forth and that probable csuse is ‘based on the

On November 26th, 2016 in the Conway section of Horry County, the defendant, along with several co-defendants, did order the
victim, Chris Shmidt, out of his vehicle at gun point and tell him to have the clerks open the door, Once inside, the defendants did
order the patrons to the ground and demand the money from the registers and safe 1o be put in a backpack. The defendants then fled
the scene and were stopped a short time later, and attempted to throw the backpack containing the moncy out of the window. Search
incident to arrest found the defendant 1o be in possession of a white powder that did field test postitive ;‘tﬁ%{ocainc. R/OB;

that the defendant named .above did commit

following facts

I 27t

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677

130} 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL \ 'ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Offense. Drugs / Possession of cocaine, 15t offense DUDLEY ~ == &
’ ; P a3z
Offense Code: 3011 i / . &S 8:
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-33-03 70(d)(3) , t : ~ N <7
L Signature of Affiant o <
o wanens noe STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : é/ = IEES
N : OLIN .
(] County [[] Municipality of K] County D Municipality of ;'Mant'sAddress 2560 N, Main Street @ - =
The accused Conway, SC 29526- " =28
8 to be armested and brought before me to be Horry ’ ) Afiant's Teleghone ad O
dealt with according to the law. ‘;&#t =
N ' LS) . , oD
- " ARREST WARRANT
" Signature of Judgs .
Date: - TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
L It appearing from the abaove affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
’ RETURN . o )
A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to o.n or.about 2622016 .qefe‘ndant Malik Nashecm Sherman
defendant /If( ’(' . did violate/the criminaMNaws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
“ ﬁ ﬂ]\. man - - . ;
on E County/ D Muricipality of Horry ) as set forth below

DESCRIPYION OF OFFENSE: 1) gs / Possession of cocaine, 1st offense

Having fousd probabie cause and me"bo!gye affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
according to law. Acopy of this Armest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

)
0L oy
0L 11U
sy ) Conway, SC 29526-5105
’ ) Judge's Telephone  (843)915-5290
)‘ Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal
 ORIGINAL ORIGINAL -

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




IN' THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
| 'COUNTY OF HORRY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA |
CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
(APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)

-VS-
MALIK SHERMAN
JAMES C. GALMORE

o
o>
DEFENDANT 8%, = o=
RB@EEW Ton @ S
D =2p 8 3
FILENO:  26A17-00000495 S &, N
HE UL 24 20 S0 7 8m
COU!’T Of/qpp@a[ gf{? } = :j
TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Cicuit 854
Office of the Solicitor ‘ o
- L So )
Appointed Counsel S rri
' . mim pe]
Defendant - Z3= =
=k i

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is: elnglble:fdgl;l’ie servrces of
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 2n_a %ay of Febru’ary,
2017, regarding the charge(s) of: -

2016A2610203182 Robbery / Armed Robbery robbery while armed or allegedly armed
. with a deadly weapon

2016A2610203183 Kidnapping / Kidnapping

2016A2610203184 Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also
( sentenced to life without parole or death

2016A2610203185 Drugs / possession of cocaine, 1st offense

The Defendant's Counsel is James C. Galmore. The office of the Public
Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of
you and or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v.
Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.




HORRY DOUN] - CERTIFIED copy
21FEB~3 AHII: 35

Reril NoLLvis RENEE M. ELVIS
CLERK OF COURT CLERK OF COURT
HORRY COUNTY, sC HORRY COUNTY. 5o
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

COUNTY OF HORRY )

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

. 5 ’
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)  NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION.
) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
' )

MALIK N SHERMAN RE@EWE}Q‘

DEFENDANT ) JUL 24 2019
SC. " x,
=G Court of Appeays - g8 S =
FILE NO: 26A17-00000495 ZEE m 3
: m»}&;{\ c‘b _,;j-q
TO: SOLICITOR.FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT §§ @ ,_'“;“
Sor = Eg
YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecuiion: ;wespghdsa o the
y be

Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such &m‘re as
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Co&rt for am Order
C“

compelling that the State: i
1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral sm%ﬁ’énts by the

Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the Stdte. =
2. Make available. for purposes of inspection, and copying,. an@%’d&a!l policer
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surroundm&tﬁe'rcnme whcg:h
the Defendant is charged with,. mcludmg any and all statements taK@rHrom w;trzesses

.and the Defendant. m«* ,<
3. Make available-to the Defendant all tangible objects obtamed dunng the

mvestlganon of this case;, mcludmg but not limited to:

(a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and

(b) All'tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case
(c) Alltangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidence at Trial

( which are relevant'to the offense charged.
4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts
which might be favorable to the Defendant.
5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the

Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime
7. Make available to the Défendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or

physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited

to:
(a) Analysis of handwriting

(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime

- (¢) Comparison of fmgerprmts
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.




9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
~ information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrést and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant named in connection wuth

this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist; analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in:Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus' ‘objects
to the-introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to R@e 6 S. E Rules
of Criminal. Procedure. -,, =
13. Make available to the, Defendant all video and audio recordmgs—*and/or mtanzed
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 and an ,»otheg, ‘;"\'»“

T
applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but not hrﬁ’ged to: g;rf:;
(a) Police and booking reports; e x Y

(b) Palice logs; wIo W

(c) Alcohol influence reports; @ g-;g ”'

(d) Accident reports
(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to testlng
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcemen@egardmg >

conversations. with potential prosecution witnesses ;S’r';rv S
(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards téﬁvsqcase wh‘lch
the officer intends to rely on, or make- us of, at trial. oC? i’

(h). The names of the officers or other witnesses who we‘r@,wlth the u
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the oﬁ'é@t“mty to o;gserve
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to mclude’fhe :dent|tyaof
any officer present at the scene of arrest.
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given the eranda warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.
(j) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerning any
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), photographic, or
written evidence related to the Defendant’s case. ' '
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urine, or
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant.
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
who administered the Defendant’'s chemical/breathalyzer tests:
(a) The person’s name and the name of his/her employer;
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathalyzer
tests and the gradé he/she received on the exam;
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.
15. If the Defendant’s blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machine;

AN

/

s




(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;
(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual;
(d) The software program used in said machine;
(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;
(f) The location of machine;
(9) The number of prior tésts conducted on the machine; -
(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs
done and all calibrations made on the machine;
(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date
of the Defendant's arrests including any tests in which the machine
malfunctioned;
() Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, ertber before
‘during, or after the. admission of a test. S0 = :
This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of thé?gouth {é}?rohna
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requesfe’d?p“ﬁ?rs ttO"B’Mdy
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215,83 S. Ct. 1194 (19%‘3)’~U Scws AQUTS,
427 U.S. 97,49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs WXGHWZT%S E”.Zin}d
406 (1981) City .of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S. % 879:(”2007)
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is esseﬁiral to-msure the
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of W|tnesses the ng@g to effective
Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carohna Constrtu’uon and_
the United States Constitution.- , N _t
WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: > C Yy
(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information desamtr:gd hereinzand
allow the Defendant the nght to examine, inspect, copy and photoﬁm’,@ such :}:
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed &Fhe Court. o
(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days frog meqdate of this
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearlngmﬁ-the face of‘thrs '
Document. m_w:
(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make contlnumg
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the charges
against the Defendant.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

ORRIE E. WEST
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
PUBLIC DEFENDER

7/

DATED: February 02, 2017
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA |




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF HORRY

RULE 203 (B) (iv)
WRITTEN EXPLANATION OF

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

R N L W g

-VS- '_‘P;a E
o Emﬁn@mls FOR APPEAL 2
MALIK SHERMAN o JUL 24 2919 % S
C : | i
DEFENDANT Cou)ri OfAQD@afs ~ :,nﬁ
) 2

a—

""- ,DU
PERSONALLY appeared before me James C. Galmore, who being dg,ﬁy‘*scvorh,o

ot }
deposes and says :

1.

| represented the above named defendant before Steven H. John on July 18,
2019 at

which time the defendant enter a guilty plea to his/her pending charges.

,2- No issues of law or fact were raised before the Judqe\éijfﬁat tlme that could
S ZRE ,“’:f
S Som m

o

The defendant requested this appeal be filed based onfthgrnguagefused

be the basis for an Appeal in this matter.

3.

by the plea judge informing the client he has the right to appeal hlSagTj'llty plea wlthln
ten (10) days. . ' :

ta
Pas

4. | informed defendant that there were no issues to appeal.

5 Defendant requested the Appeal be filed.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

1| _aand yon;vJ/V\ ,20_/9

Notary Public for South Carolina C lgnatur¥ of Attorney for Defendant
P

My Commlssmn expires: /0/25/25 JAMS . CALMOILE
rint name of Attorney for Defendant




